
Memorandum

To:
 MGT 490C Students; Anderson’s Sections 1, 2, & 3
From:
 Joe S. Anderson, Ph.D.  JSA
Date:
 1/31/2020
Re:
 Burned N Turned Mini-Case Memo due Wednesday in class (9-25-019)
Please read Chapter 4 in Strategic Management on BBL or the J:drive and the attached “Burned N Turned” mini-case. 
Writing assignment: Write a memo to your MGT490 professor reviewing/analyzing the situation of Burned N Turned at the end of the case. You may use two pages for this memo. This memo counts double. Please answer the 4 questions below:
Question 1:

What additional information should you gather to support or not support the decision to implement Burned N Turned in Watford City, North Dakota?

Question 2:

Imagine it is three years in the future from the end of the case. Consider the possible situation that the food trailer business Burned N Turned has not succeeded. What might help explain the possible future failure of this business that the partners were so enthusiastic about as they began? Think about the reasons this business failure might have happened and list them. 

Question 3.
Make a list of the resources and capabilities available to Burned N’ Turned. Also list the SWOT components you see for Burned N Turned as presented in the mini-case.                                                                            

(Bullet points are fine for this part of the assignment, but include enough detail so the reader can follow your thinking.)

Include the following components in your analysis:
A. Resources 

B. Capabilities
C. Strengths

D. Weaknesses

E. Opportunities

F. Threats

Question 4:
A. What is your decision for Burned N Turned? Go, or No-go?

B. What were the most important considerations in making your decision?
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